
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: April 25, 2022

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

HOFBAUER, RHONDA
Harlem High – Math
Effective:  June 1, 2022 (Revision)
Reason:  Retirement

HOVAR, ANGELA
Olson Park Elementary – 5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  April 14, 2022
Reason:  Resignation

KIRBY-DEEGAN, HALIE
Windsor Elementary – Special Education
Effective:  August 6, 2022
Reason:  Resignation

MARX, ELIZABETH
Rock Cut Elementary – Permanent Substitute Teacher
Effective:  May 30, 2022
Reason:  Resignation

MILLER, LAURA
Maple Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  May 31, 2022
Reason:  Retirement

RODDEN, PARKER
Parker Center – Night Custodian
Effective:  April 29, 2022
Reason:  Resignation

STEWART, CYNTHIA
Harlem Middle School – Science
Effective:  May 31, 2022
Reason:  Resignation

SUGGS, HOPE
Olson Park Elementary – 4.5-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Elementary Assistant
Effective:  September 20, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary



WAY, HEATHER
Olson Park Elementary – 2.5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  April 13, 2022
Reason: Voluntary

WEST, MICHELLE
Harlem Middle School – Fine Arts Division Chairperson (Differential)
Effective:  May 31, 2022
Reason:  Retirement


